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  ASSEMBLYWOMAN MILA M. JASEY (Chair):  Good 

morning. 

 If everyone could come and take their seats, we’d like to get 

started. 

 I apologize for the physical distance between you and me -- and 

us, but this was the best room that we could get to serve our purposes in 

terms of the break-out sessions this afternoon. 

 So we’re trying to figure out where a couple of our members 

are.  They will be streaming in.  But in the interest of getting started and 

having enough time for each of our distinguished presenters to present, I 

think we should get started. 

 If I could call Doug Thaman up to the near table. 

 Alex Medler, do you want to come up now with Doug? 

(affirmative response) 

 And Jonas Chartock. 

 Thank you. 

 And before I start, I’d like to give Senator Rice a moment to 

welcome you.  And as the other members come in, we’ll stop and let them 

welcome you also. 

 Senator Rice. 

 SENATOR RICE:  Thank you very much, Madam 

Chairwoman. 

 I just want to say welcome to the State House.  I am the Co-

Chair of the Joint Committee on the Public Schools.  And for those who  

may not know it, several years ago when I was chairing -- working with 

Assemblyman Wolfe -- we set up subcommittees to deal with categories of 
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the Joint Committee, which is established statutorily, that came about 

through some of the Abbott discussions and parity. 

 And so as a result of that, we’ve been a lot more effective, I 

believe, in having issues and concerns, and even new policies and directions 

addressed through committees of this type -- the subcommittees.  And for 

those who may be interested, next week -- I think October 5 -- we’ll be 

holding a Committee meeting of the whole Joint Committee as it relates to 

local control of school districts by the State. 

 So let me commend Assemblywoman Jasey for her work since 

she’s been in the Legislature, throughout the state.  I call the 

Assemblywoman; and the Co-Chair of the Joint Committee, Joan Voss -- 

these are my roll partners.  We go up and down the state.  That’s all we do.  

We go and visit.  We like traveling, we like seeing, we like learning, and we 

like knowing what’s happening, particularly with the young people within 

their academic system. 

 So once again, on behalf of the Joint Committee -- as Co-Chair 

-- thank you very much for taking the time to be here at the call of the 

Subcommittee Chair. 

 And I’m glad to see the Co-Chair of the Joint Committee has 

just arrived as well. 

 Joan. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Thank you, Senator Rice. 

 Assemblywoman Voss. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN VOSS:  I’m huffing and puffing because 

I’m late.  I’m sorry. 
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 This Committee has many things that we’re very interested in.  

I want to commend Assemblywoman Jasey for all that she’s done in terms 

of some of the legislation -- interdistrict choice, the authorization bill. 

 Education is my passion, obviously.  And it is the passion of 

many of the people on the Education Committee and the Joint Committee.  

And we hope to see some very interesting things happen in the next year or 

so. 

 I thank you for the opportunity to be here. 

 Thank you. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Thank you, Assemblywoman. 

 And on behalf of Senator Allen, she sends her regrets.  For 

personal reasons she’s not able to be here today.  And I know that 

Assemblyman Wolfe is here.  I’m sure he’ll be back. 

 And as Senator Rice mentioned, we do travel a lot.  In fact, last 

week we were in Gloucester City.  I have to admit, it was the first time I 

had ever been there.  But it’s useful to go to the schools and go to the 

districts to see what’s actually happening first hand to get a sense.  And I 

think it’s clear to us, as we travel from Bergen to Gloucester, and to other 

areas of the state, that this is the time-- the timing is now for reform in our 

public schools. 

 We thank you all for being here.  When we planned this 

meeting, we did not know that it was going to be education reform all the 

time on NBC, nationally, and everywhere else.  So obviously we’ve hit it 

right, I think. 

 Assemblyman Wolfe has joined us.  I’m going to give him a 

moment to greet you. 
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 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Greetings. (laughter) 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Brevity is always appreciated. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  I just want to say I think--  I’ve 

heard the last few moments of what the Assemblywoman has said.  I think 

it’s so important.  It’s like the stars are aligning.  And hopefully this is the 

time that we will have some rather important impact on education for the 

future of our students. 

 I appreciate you being here. 

 Thank you. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Thank you. 

 And if those of you in the audience have difficulty hearing us, 

please wave your hand and we’ll try to remedy that. 

 As the original sponsor of legislation expanding the number of 

authorizers of public charter schools in New Jersey, and as Chair of the 

Joint Committee on the Public Schools’ Subcommittee on School Choice, 

and the National Association of Charter School Authorizers, I welcome you 

to today’s authorizers summit. 

 We have a distinguished group of speakers joining us today.  

Before I introduce them, I want to take a moment to set the stage for 

today’s summit and talk about some of the things that we hope to 

accomplish going forward. 

 Since the State’s charter school law was signed in 1996, the 

New Jersey Department of Education has been the sole authorizer of 

charter schools.  We have approximately 73 charter schools in New Jersey, 

serving about 25,000 students.  Single-authorizer systems tend to focus on 

“regulatory and compliance issues,” rather than fostering innovations, 
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mentoring schools, and growing sustainable schools.  When done right, 

multiple-authorizing systems can promote professional practice among 

authorizers; choices for school developers; and checks and balances on 

charter approval, oversight, and renewal decisions. 

 According to experts, the key is having quality authorizers who 

understand chartering, embrace the concept of charter schools, and take 

their authorizing responsibilities seriously.  The Legislature wants to amend 

current State law to meet the demand for high-quality, public school 

options such as charter schools and the future educational needs of our 

state.  Expanding the number of authorizers and strengthening the State’s 

support of high-performing charter schools is an important step toward 

meeting those needs. 

 So one of today’s main objectives is to educate and inform 

prospective authorizers and policy makers on what authorizing entails.  

Some of the questions that I believe authorizer candidates must ask 

themselves are:  One, are you committed to the charter school concept and 

mission?  Are you prepared to make the necessary human, organizational, 

and financial investment in the work of being an authorizer?  Are you 

willing to have your authorizing practices held to the same level of 

accountability as charter schools?  Do you have the infrastructure, 

operational competency, and institutional capacity to be an authorizer?  

Will the services you provide to schools add enough value to be worth the 

fee charged?  Do you understand chartering and have the expertise to 

support the schools?  Do you have the expertise in both academic and 

operational areas?  Can you be operational six months after the legislation 
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is enacted?  And last, do you understand what might represent a conflict of 

interest in service as an authorizer? 

 Just as opening and operating a charter school is hard work, 

authorizing schools is a very challenging and complex endeavor.  And the 

more I read about it, the more I know this is true.  Our goal in the 

Legislature is to create a mechanism for establishing high-quality 

authorizers who, in turn, produce high-quality charter schools. 

 So with that opening, I would invite Doug Thaman, the 

NACSA Director of Professional Services, to begin. 

D O U G L A S   P.  T H A M A N:  Good morning. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Good morning. 

 MR. THAMAN:  Make sure the microphone is working. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Yes.  Red is on. 

 MR. THAMAN:  Red is on.  Got it. 

 Thank you very much. 

 Thank you for the introduction.  We appreciate the 

opportunity to present to you this morning and to spend some time in New 

Jersey focusing on quality authorizing. 

 Again, my name is Doug Thaman, and I’m the Director of 

Professional Services for the National Association of Charter School 

Authorizers.  And we have several guests this morning to speak with you. 

 I’d like to thank Assemblywoman Jasey for organizing this 

opportunity.  When the Assemblywoman and I spoke about this a few 

weeks ago, our intention was to provide you, this morning, with good 

information around the role of authorizing -- authorizing 101 -- and also to 

talk with you about the importance of embedding authorizing in quality 
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standards.  NACSA has a real belief that if you’re -- when you’re looking at 

the idea of expanding authorizing it needs to be done in a quality manner, 

and that it’s very important to identify quality standards in order to make 

sure that authorizers are meeting those standards and increasing the 

number of high-quality educational opportunities for kids throughout the 

state. 

 Just a little bit of information about NACSA:  NACSA was 

founded in 2000.  NACSA is a membership association, and it’s derived of 

some of the largest charter school authorizers in the country in providing 

oversight to more than half of the nation’s charter school students and 

schools. 

 Along with being a membership organization, NACSA is also an 

organization that strives to work with authorizers, helping them to improve 

their quality of practice and to improve the quality of policy that is across 

the country.  Our devotion is exclusively to improving public education by 

improving policy and practice.  And we work solely with the organizations 

who are responsible for authorizing charter schools. 

 An exciting initiative that NACSA has really been pleased to 

begin is the opportunity to work with the New Jersey Department of 

Education.  The New Jersey Department of Education has been very open 

with NACSA, and funded by the Newark Charter School Fund around the 

idea of improving the quality of their authorizing practice.  And so NACSA 

is engaged in a one-, potentially two-year partnership that we are just a few 

months into, working with the Department, evaluating their authorizing 

policies, practices, and protocols against NACSA’s principles and standards, 
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which you’ll have an opportunity to hear more about a little bit later in the 

presentation. 

 Following the authorizer evaluation, NACSA is going to be 

leading the New Jersey Department of Education leadership through a 

strategic planning process to ensure that the mission and vision of the 

Department is aligned with the goals and objectives of charter school work, 

again, all around the focus of improving authorizing policies and practices, 

ultimately resulting in approved accountability for the charter schools that 

are under the authorization of the New Jersey Department of Education. 

 We’ll also be working with the Department on developing a 

comprehensive communities campaign, and then also providing sustained 

targeted assistance -- and so working hands-on with the New Jersey 

Department of Education’s Charter School Office, taking a look at each 

piece of practice: their application process; their renewal process; the 

monitoring and the oversight that they play with their charter schools; and 

helping them to make improvements to revise and to develop as 

authorizers, with the ultimate goal of becoming a high-quality authorizer. 

 So when we talk about authorizing, we’re essentially talking 

about three core responsibilities.  The first is to ensure accountability and 

excellence.  And it’s accountability, not through micromanagement, not 

through overregulation, but through ensuring that the charter schools that 

are operating under their authorization are meeting the needs of children 

and are meeting high standards. 

 It’s also about protecting school autonomy.  There’s a very gray 

line between autonomy and accountability.  The idea of charter schools 

being a place for new initiatives, and to try and provide -- or to succeed in 
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providing high-quality education with less regulation.  It’s important to 

protect school autonomy.  And we’ll talk more about that when Alex is 

talking about principles and standards. 

 And then it’s also to ensure that there is fair treatment of 

students and protection of the public interest.  As charter schools are public 

schools and using public funds, it is the responsibility of the authorizer to 

ensure that not only is there fair treatment of the students and equal 

opportunity for all students, but that the public funds and the public 

interest is being protected in a responsible manner. 

 In getting to student performance, this takes us back to the 

many discussions that have been taking place across the state around the 

idea of authorizer expansion and quality practice.  It takes a good law in 

order to result in good authorizing.  It takes a law that really supports the 

work of the authorizers.  It takes a law that really intentionally sets out to 

identify who has the opportunity to be an authorizer, and ensure that those 

authorizers have the capacity and the resources they need to carry out that 

work; that good authorizing, if done in the correct manner, leads to good 

environment; leads to good supports for the schools, for their schools’ 

governing boards.  And the results of those good schools are great student 

outcomes. 

 And so we really encourage the State to take a look at the way 

that expansion of authorizing is approached, and to ensure that it’s done in 

a quality manner and embedded in quality standards so that the result can 

be student outcomes that are above or higher than State average. 

 If you look at the lifecycle of the charter school, one of, if not 

the most, important decision an authorizer makes is who they allow to 

You're viewing an archived copy from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

 10 

open, what schools they allow to open.  And so that application process is 

the first piece.  Currently, the State has just instituted a rolling application 

cycle with a fast-track process and the standard process that takes place 

through the New Jersey Department of Education.  That application process 

is critical.  It’s important that the authorizer has the capacity and the 

resources available to truly vet applications, evaluate those applications for 

quality, and truly ensure that only the highest quality applicants are able to 

open charter schools -- and those that stand the best chance of succeeding. 

 The role of the authorizer then moves to working with the 

school on the preopening tasks, and making sure that the school is prepared 

to open and prepared to meet the needs of students.  It then moves into 

oversight and operation.  That monitoring piece -- it’s very important that 

it’s not just monitoring at one point during the year or every four years 

when the school is facing the possibility of renewal, but that it’s an ongoing 

monitoring and oversight to ensure that the school is not only in 

compliance with Federal and State regulations, but that student 

performance goals are actually being worked toward and being met. 

 Performance review is another piece in making sure that the 

schools are performing appropriately. 

 And then strategy, purpose, and resources are a large piece of 

the lifecycle.  Very often what we find across the country is that authorizers 

who struggle with providing quality practice -- it’s not through intent, it’s 

not through a will to do what’s right, it’s through a lack of resources or a 

lack of capacity.  And so ensuring that those resources are available-- 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Could I interrupt you at this 

moment and just ask a question?  And if it’s not appropriate to answer it, 
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feel free to say so.  But in the short time that you’ve been working with the 

Department, have you found the Department to have the resources 

necessary to do this, or is this an area of concern? 

 MR. THAMAN:  I would have--  I have two responses to that:  

One, we are just beginning our work with the Department, and so I think 

there are some resources to be revealed that we look forward to helping 

them realign, perhaps -- some resources that are currently available to them.  

I will say that the Department, currently -- the Charter Schools department 

currently operates with a capacity, staff-wise, of four -- four to five 

individuals.  And considering that there are 73 charter schools currently 

operating in the state and the number of applications that are received now 

not once, but twice a year, that’s an extremely challenging workload for four 

to five individuals. 

A L E X   M E D L E R:  This is Alex Medler. 

 May I interrupt with an additional point? (affirmative 

response) 

 One of the things that’s interesting for state departments of 

education that act as authorizers is that they often also administer a state 

version of the Federal charter school start-up grant.  And so many of the 

resources SEAs use to administer charter schools are the resources that are 

supposed to be spent running a subgrant program where they give the 

Federal start-up grants to the individual schools.  And then the SEAs use 

those resources to try to support their authorizing function.  And some 

SEAs do that well, and some don’t.  But that’s a different resource that they 

have that other authorizers would not. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Assemblyman Wolfe. 
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 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  I was going to wait until you were 

done, but since we’ve started, I’ll ask a question. 

 Are you here in New Jersey through a Federal grant?  Are you 

working through a Federal grant? 

 MR. THAMAN:  No, sir.  At this point, our work with the New 

Jersey Department of Education is funded through the Newark Charter 

School Fund. 

 SENATOR RICE:  What charter school fund? 

 MR. THAMAN:  The Newark Charter School Fund. 

 SENATOR RICE:  The Newark Charter School Fund? 

 MR. THAMAN:  Newark. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Yes.  It’s a private-- 

 SENATOR RICE:  We’ll have some more questions when-- 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Okay, sure. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Well, I was going to ask about that 

too, Senator, so-- (laughter) 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN VOSS:  And me too. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Is there anybody here from the 

Newark Charter School who can answer some questions? 

 I’m glad you’re here.  You’re educating us. 

 I’m in favor of charter schools.  One of the first charter schools 

in the state was in my legislative district -- Academy Charter School.  I 

know we’re going to go full-board in this area.  But if you’re advising the 

State through a charter school fund from Newark-- 
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 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  I’m going to ask that you hold 

those questions until the end.  I probably shouldn’t have interrupted.  And 

then we can explain the nature of the relationship and the funding. 

 MR. THAMAN:  Right, it is a little bit--  Right. 

 MR. MEDLER:  If I might add another point just in terms of 

understanding NACSA--  While the project working with the New Jersey 

State Department is funded by the Newark Charter Fund, the organization 

as a whole is funded largely -- the biggest portion of our funding comes from 

larger, national foundations.  So foundations like the Bill and Linda Gates 

Foundation, the Dell Foundation, the Walton Foundation. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Say no more.  I know those 

foundations.  Okay.  Very good. 

 MR. THAMAN:  Moving forward-- 

 Other questions before we move on? (negative response) 

 In 2009, NACSA released their State of Charter School 

Authorizing, which was the second annual report on NACSA’s authorizer 

survey.  And you should each have a copy of that.  We’re not going to 

spend a lot of time going through this. 

 I know, Assemblywoman Jasey, you’ve spent quite a bit of time 

going through this.  But it does speak to the types of authorizers across the 

country.  And often a question in New Jersey has been around higher 

education institutions and where across the country are there higher 

institutions who are serving as authorizers. 

 And so this first graph -- I just wanted to point out that, of the 

910 authorizers, there were 48 in 2009-2010 who represented institutions 

of higher education, which is about 5 percent of authorizers.  There are 
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different, varying states across the country -- Missouri has institutions of 

higher education, New York has institutions of higher education who are 

serving as authorizers. 

 What you will find is that if you look at the percent of charter 

school authorizers by portfolio size, 86 percent of authorizers have five or 

fewer schools.  They either have just a couple of schools or as few as five.  

The second largest groups is really only 8 percent who have 10 or more 

schools.  So if you look at the New Jersey Department of Education within 

that scale, they would be considered a very large authorizer with the 

number of schools that they have. 

 You’ll also find that local education agencies represent the 

majority of authorizers across the country: 55 percent.  And that’s followed 

by 16 percent of the state education agencies.  So the New Jersey 

Department of Education would be one of those.  Again, this breaks out to 

9 percent, but it’s an -- 8 percent to 9 percent of authorizers are institutions 

of higher education. 

 Again, going back to that lifecycle, regardless of whether an 

authorizer is an LEA, or an SEA, or an institution of higher education, we 

just can’t emphasize enough the importance of ensuring that the capacity 

and resources are in place, and the standards are in place -- that they truly 

understand their role as an authorizer and have what they need to be able 

to effectively do their work.  If they’re not able to be effective in their work, 

then it’s very difficult to provide oversight to the schools.  And when the 

schools are struggling, as some schools unfortunately will do -- if the 

authorizer is not aware or not able to intervene in a quality manner, we’ve 
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seen across the country where the results really are not only -- can not only 

be damaging to a community, but also to, most importantly, the children. 

 So when we talk about high-quality charter school authorizing, 

we’re talking about authorizers who review, evaluate, and approve or deny 

charter school applications according to very specific criteria.  It’s been 

identified, through a request for an application or a request for a petition, 

exactly what they’re looking for, the type of school they’re looking for, and 

what the expectations are.  And the applicant actually is reviewed matched 

to that criteria. 

 There are contractual agreements with each school’s local 

governing board that include specific performance goals and objectives.  It 

goes beyond the charter application becoming the agreement.  It’s taking 

that charter agreement and developing a contract where very specific 

performance goals are indicated so that it’s very clear from the start, “As a 

charter school, here is how I’m expected to perform.  Here are the results 

that I am agreeing to provide, to bring about with the children.”  “And as an 

authorizer, here is exactly what I’m going to hold you accountable to.”  It 

goes beyond the charter school application which, very often, has goals and 

objectives that are a little broader, a little more of a visionary statement 

than they are an actual performance objective. 

 It’s providing that oversight and monitoring, again, around the 

operational and academic performance of their schools, submitting annual 

performance evaluations and those reports to the State board of education 

-- or to the Commissioner.  It’s making sure that not only academically is 

the school performing, not only are they in compliance with Federal and 

State regulations, but operationally are they using sound practice.  Fiscally -
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- are they being fiscally responsible?  It’s not telling the school how to spend 

their funds.  It’s not about telling the school how to teach the children or 

what instructional programs to use.  But it is about ensuring that the goals 

and objectives are met, utilizing the school’s performance data to determine 

whether a school will be renewed. 

 Very often we find that authorizers who do not have the 

capacity to effectively monitor--  By the time they reach their fourth year, 

and they’re beginning to consider whether to renew a school, they spend an 

inordinate amount of time trying to gather data from the last four years.  

Much of that data becomes impossible to gather because it can’t be located 

or it’s not been collected appropriately in the first place.  And so it’s setting 

up an appropriate system of monitoring and oversight that -- by the time 

the authorizer needs to make a renewal decision, they can look at four to 

five years worth of data, and look at the growth, look at the performance, 

and make a decision about whether that school should continue or, if the 

school has not been successful, if that school should close and open that 

space for another school choice option. 

 And then making decisions around nonrenewal, or revoking the 

charters of nonperforming schools and closing them--  And closing a school 

-- nobody wants to think about that.  It’s a highly emotional decision.  It’s 

emotionally charged, but it is a reality, and it is part of the charter school 

bargain -- that the highest-performing schools will continue on and the 

lowest-performing schools will close, opening the space for new, high-quality 

options.  And if that’s going to be managed effectively, an authorizer needs 

to understand the role, have the ability to close and make those decisions in 
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a depoliticized manner; and also needs to be able to manage that closure 

effectively in the best interest of the students and their families. 

 This graph just -- or diagram just presents a collection of 

evidence over a year of time.  And so if I go back to my previous comment 

about monitoring--  In year one, we’re setting the performance plan targets 

and establishing exactly what those accountability parameters will be.  

What’s the relationship?  In addition to an annual, independent audit -- 

also an annual report that speaks to the operational and academic 

performance of the school. 

 Year two, year three, year four -- it’s the collection of that data.  

It’s not the authorizer’s role or responsibility to be at the school once a 

week or once a month, to be in classrooms micromanaging and trying to 

provide a lot of oversight to the instruction that’s taking place.  It’s the 

collection of quality data and making sure that the performance goals are 

being met, the financial commitments are being met, and the operational 

expectations are being met. 

 Again, leading to that year five renewal decision, when data is 

available from the first four years to make an informed decision around 

whether that school should be renewed or whether that school needs to be 

closed. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  So that by year five, there 

should be no surprises, basically. 

 MR. THAMAN:  Absolutely. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Okay.  And I would just say 

that if we keep students at the center of everything that we do, in terms of 

decision making, we should be able to stay away from the politics of it.  
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There should be no politics here.  And it should be very clear.  I mean, one 

of the reasons -- and I will just put it out there -- that I support public 

charter schools is because if schools are not working, we can close them.  

And regular public schools -- it’s a much more difficult process.  It almost 

never happens that we’re able to close schools that are not serving children.  

And hence my interest -- one of my interests in this issue. 

 MR. THAMAN:  And let me also state, you’re absolutely 

correct.  By year five there should be no surprises.  And that means there 

should be no surprises not only for the authorizer, and the school 

leadership, and the governing board, but also for the parents and the 

students.  It also means that, through careful oversight, if there are critical 

points of concern, intervention takes place long before year five to see if 

remedies can be put into action or if the school is just not going to perform 

and, therefore, would need to be closed. 

 MR. MEDLER:  Madam Chair, if I might add one more point 

here.  I’d also add, when we look at the actual schools that close, a large 

number of them -- the charter is surrendered by the operator.  And so 

instead of having the authorizer even have to revoke the charter, eventually 

they look at the data and say, “Oh, it looks like I will be closed down.  It 

looks like I would lose an appeal if there is one.  Let’s just clean this up 

smoothly and let families know.”  And so the surrender is even actually the 

goal -- to have schools say, “Okay.  This isn’t working.  We’ll help manage 

shutting it down ourselves.” 

 MR. THAMAN:  I talked a little bit at the beginning about one 

of the responsibilities of an authorizer is the management of the autonomy 

for accountability bargain.  And it’s a challenge for an authorizer to find 
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that balance, especially when an authorizer has a school where they really 

believe they understand what an issue is about and could help to solve that 

issue, but also understands, as an authorizer, that if they begin dictating to 

the school the changes that need to be made, the improvements that need 

to be made, it becomes very difficult then to turn around and close a school 

or make a renewal decision when the school can point to the authorizer and 

say, “We are doing exactly what you told us to do.”  And so that autonomy 

for accountability bargain is a challenge, but it is an important 

responsibility of the authorizer to manage that bargain. 

 When we talk about accountability -- again, talking about that 

formal agreement to operate a public charter school -- it goes beyond the 

charter school application or petition.  It’s a contract that has performance 

goals and operational expectations clearly outlined.  It’s accountability 

around the defined length of time to operate the school.  And then if the 

school does not perform, it doesn’t get to stay open: bottom line.  It’s not a 

decision people like to make, it’s not something we like to talk about, but it 

is an important piece of the charter school bargain. 

 And then the autonomy that is transferred over to the school 

and to the governing board of the school is that they have the autonomy to 

operate the public charter school.  They have control over their budget, 

their staffing, the configuration of students, their academic program, their 

schedule, their mission, their vision, on and on.  Those local pieces they 

have the autonomy to make decisions around as long as the decisions 

they’re making are all in an effort to work toward those performance 

objectives.  It’s independent governance, but it’s still being responsible for 

health, for safety, and for the education of the students. 
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 And so finally, again, I want to return to the three core 

responsibilities of the authorizers: ensuring accountability and excellence, 

protecting that school autonomy, and ensuring fair treatment of the 

students, and protecting the public interest.  And the public interest often is 

something that is easily forgotten in the work of charter schools as the day-

to-day operation and educating is taking place.  But it is critical that you 

have a high-quality authorizer in place who is making sure that the public’s 

interest is being protected, as these are public school options. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Thank you, Doug. 

 I think I’d like to give the members of the Committee a few 

minutes to ask questions before we go on to Alex Medler’s testimony.  But I 

want to keep it short so that we get everybody’s testimony in.  And then we 

will take more questions at the end. 

 Assemblywoman Voss. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN VOSS:  I have to say I’m an educator by 

profession.  And when charter schools first came on the scene, I had a great 

deal of trepidation about them.  And I’ve now had the opportunity to go 

around the state and see many charter schools.  And I have to say I’ve been 

favorably impressed. 

 However, one of the things that concerns me is:  How many 

authorizers do you envision?  Because my -- pardon the cliché, but too 

many chefs spoil the soup.  And I see the words accountability, and these are 

very ambiguous terms.  And so how can we be sure that we have enough 

authorizers to do the job properly, but not too many so that some of the 

schools fall through the cracks?  I know I’m long-winded, but you got the 

gist of it. 
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 MR. THAMAN:  That’s an excellent question.  I will start. 

 And maybe, Alex, if you want to chime in on that. 

 You’re absolutely correct.  It’s not about expanding authorizing 

just to open a flood gate and to have too many authorizers.  Our opinion 

and our objective in this is that it’s around the quality.  And so it’s 

important that you have a process in place that if an organization that’s -- 

an institution of higher education -- is wanting to serve as an authorizer, 

they have to make application through a process where they really have 

demonstrated the capacity, the preparation, the resources to carry forth this 

work. 

 There has been a lot of discussion across the state:  Should we 

start with one additional authorizer?  Should we start with five?  Should we 

start with two?  I think that’s -- and Alex may want to chime in with his 

opinion on that -- whether there’s not necessarily an ideal number.  A lot of 

it has to do with the number of schools and the -- how many charter schools 

would actually develop across the state over a period of time.  But what’s 

most important is making sure that anybody who is coming on board as an 

authorizer -- whether they’re only going to have one school or they’re going 

to have 50 -- really is prepared, has the capacity and the resources, and has 

standards identified to them that they understand, “This is exactly what 

we’re working toward.” 

 MR. MEDLER:  If I might-- 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN VOSS:  I’m sorry, just one thing.  Who 

is going to be the final judge as to who the authorizers will be?  I mean, is it 

going to be one person?  I mean, that’s a big question for me. 
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 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Well, if I may, that is part of 

the legislation that’s still in draft form that we’re talking about.  So we’ll 

discuss that, but probably not today in this forum. 

 MR. THAMAN:  But I will say that’s an excellent question. 

 MR. MEDLER:  And if I may add-- 

 This is Alex Medler again.  I’ll introduce myself and explain a 

little bit more in the next part of the testimony. 

 But to answer your question, I think it’s good to look back 

historically in the charter movement.  Having watched it since ’92, early in 

the charter movement, the idea was to have multiple authorizers, because 

people were afraid that a school district would not give a charter a fair 

hearing.  So someone would have an excellent proposal and a school district 

would just refuse to hear it on its merits.  And so people argued for multiple 

authorizers in order to get beyond a hostile authorizer who really didn’t 

want the schools to happen. 

 Frequently what we have now is sort of a different form of bad 

authorizing in which people are not being careful enough in who they give 

the charter to.  Once they approve them, they’re not overseeing them.  So 

we have a different set of challenges in 2010 than 1995.  And so the idea is 

to have every charter applicant have access to someone who will hear their 

application on its merits, and so they have access to someone who will give 

it a fair shot.  And once they’re approved, every school will have an 

authorizer who will respect their autonomy but still hold them accountable.  

So it’s not that we’re trying to get -- so that everybody who wants a charter 

can get one, it’s so that only the ones who are going to succeed make it 

through the process and, once they make it through the process, they’re 
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overseen appropriately.  And that’s a different challenge today than it was 

before. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Assemblyman Wolfe. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Yes, thank you. 

 I appreciate your testimony so far.  It’s been very enlightening. 

 I do have a question.  But before I ask my question, I just want 

to--  You can relax. 

 I just want to say a few things.  Since I’ve been in the 

Legislature, I’ve been on the Education Committee forever.  I was the 

Chairman for a number of years.  I’ve always supported innovative, new 

things that I guess the establishment does not support for a number of 

reasons. 

 School choice I was supportive of, but especially charter 

schools.  Then Assemblyman Joseph Doria was the sponsor of the 

legislation.  I was Chairman of the Education Committee.  I’m a 

Republican, he’s a Democrat.  And all the way along the legislative process 

-- some of you were here at that time -- there was constant sniping, 

bickering, sabotaging of even the request to have charter schools considered 

in this state. 

 The moment the legislation was approved and signed by the 

Governor, let’s say the attacks increased from a number of quarters.  

Fortunately, a number of folks did make application and were successful.  

Some did not succeed; ultimately some did. 

 But unexpectedly, I got drawn even further into this because 

there was a charter school in a legislative district that I represented.  And, 

again, I saw, from the ground floor, the opposition to anything different by 
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the folks who tried to start that.  They all were educators.  They had a lot of 

financial backing.  But it was almost like a constant sabotage.  So that kind 

of solidified my belief that you have to give it a chance.  And I know over 

the years this has succeeded in a number of areas, and in some areas it 

didn’t. 

 So based on your presentation--  I was very impressed.  

Actually, I took notes.  I didn’t realize we had your testimony here. 

(laughter)  But when you showed us that five-year cycle -- what we go 

through.  You don’t have to go into a lot of detail, but are there some 

indicators early on that begin to tell you -- folks like you -- that there are 

going to be problems?  Early on can you get in there, or are there--  Like I 

think Assemblywoman Jasey said at the end -- this is like a big surprise?  

What are some of the things -- the red flags that you need to see?  Maybe  

you’re going to talk about that later on.  I don’t know. 

 MR. MEDLER:  This is Alex Medler again.  I’d be happy to 

speak to that. 

 I’m Alex Medler.  I’m the Vice President of Policy and Research 

for NACSA.  I direct the research agenda.  But I’ve also served for six years 

as a member of a charter authorizing board in Colorado, three years as the 

Chair of the independent chartering authority.  So I’d be happy to speak to 

some of what goes on in the process of a school.  And Jonas will be able to 

speak in detail about that as well. 

 The schools that get off the tracks do show signs, usually, in the 

first couple of years.  So you don’t have to wait four or five years to know 

that a school is in trouble.  The question then--  And there are multiple 

indicators of that, from a good authorizer, where you can still be staying out 
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of their way but know that something is wrong.  The test scores will show 

up.  Usually there are tests in addition to the State assessment that the 

schools are using that you have access to sooner.  The finances are coming 

in.  Your staff are probably visiting the governing board meetings of a 

school every once in a while.  Certainly when people see something bad, 

they’ll call you at night if you’re on the board, immediately.  So the 

channels are open to get that information. 

 The question is: what to do about it, as a good authorizer, that 

protects the innovation.  I like to say it’s like you’re a doctor, but there are 

only three tools in your medical kit.  You’re an obstetrician, in that you 

deliver the baby when you approve it.  Then you do diagnosis, and you say 

what the problem is, but you do not treat it.  You don’t give pills, you don’t 

do treatment.  You tell them what the problem is and say it needs to be 

fixed or it’s not going to be good.  And then finally, if it’s not good, you 

euthanize it.  I hate to say--  Maybe a vet is a better explanation than a 

doctor -- a large-animal vet. 

 But those are the things the authorizer does.  They do not--  

They know it’s going south.  They’re challenge is to figure out what their 

right reaction is when it starts to do so, and to pull the plug as soon as it’s 

obvious that that’s the best thing for kids -- but to raise the alarms as loudly 

and clearly as they can when they need to. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Thank you. 

 MR. MEDLER:  Jonas. 

J O N A S   S.   C H A R T O C K:  Hi, I’m Jonas Chartock. 

 I’ll introduce myself a bit more in a second. 
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 But I think the best way we think about it in New York is, our 

job is to hold a mirror up to the school, and they need to be able to see 

exactly what’s going on through our perspective.  And that should be 

enough of an indicator to get at exactly what Alex is saying, which is, 

“Here’s the problem.  We’re showing you, through qualitative and 

quantitative measures, exactly what the problem is.  Now do something 

about it.” 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Thanks a lot. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Thank you. 

 Senator Rice. 

 SENATOR RICE:  Yes, thank you. 

 I’m always suspect of people who -- and organizations -- who 

come in with a wealth of knowledge on charter schools as a focus, rather 

than analysis or comparison of.  So I have a couple of questions to lead into 

questions. 

 First of all, how long has your organization been in existence? 

 MR. THAMAN:  NACSA began in 2000. 

 SENATOR RICE:  In 2000?  Who are the founders of the 

organizations. 

 MR. MEDLER:  This is Alex Medler. 

 The organization has a variety of founders.  Some of the--  The 

current Executive Director, Greg Richmond, who at the time was running 

the Charter School Office for Chicago Public Schools, was one of the 

primary instigators. 

 One of the interesting things I’d point out, that people don’t 

usually realize, is that most of the authorizers in the country are the 
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education establishment.  So the vast majority of them are school districts, 

next followed by state departments of education, and then the higher 

education institutions.  So most of the authorizers actually also oversee and 

govern school systems.  We have many that are different, that are outside 

the usual trend.  But there are a lot of school districts and state departments 

that were involved in the founding. 

 I was at the U.S. Department of Education administering the 

charter school program from ’97 to 2001 when NACSA was founded.  So I 

provided Federal support to get them off the ground because it was such a 

necessary, obvious thing to do.  But the founders started off as people in 

large school districts with significant portfolios of schools, state departments 

of education; the leader of Central Michigan University’s authorizing 

(indiscernible) as a higher ed institution was one of the founders.  There 

was some Federal support.  So it was people who were dealing with charter 

schools at scale, many of whom who were used to running public systems, 

and saw how different and difficult this was, who brought in their public 

administration backgrounds and said, “Hey, this is a whole new, 

sophisticated challenge.  We need help.  Let’s start networking.”  So it was 

people trying to problem-solve in the beginning. 

 SENATOR RICE:  Okay.  Then you should know from the 

research that the history of charter started with an African-American 

woman in Milwaukee.  And the idea was to take a system and do something 

differently to see if, in fact, it works.  If, in fact, it did work, it was supposed 

to be placed in all of the public schools.  Most of us aren’t anti-charter 

based on the initial intent of the sister in Milwaukee, who left the 

movement after the Milton Friedmans, the John Waltons -- who was one of 
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your funders -- I know John just died a couple of years ago, so did Milton, 

Rose is still around -- the Bradley Foundation and others decided to use 

charter as the front line to get the (indiscernible) to push through vouchers.  

And I keep telling charter people they need to isolate and make it clear that 

they are charter, not voucher.  Some are a combination of both.  That’s the 

confusion.  When you said the Newark Foundation -- or whatever it is -- 

what we do know -- and it’s documented history -- Mayor Booker is 

voucher.  He may say charter, but he’s voucher point, nationally.  I think 

you know that. 

 The question I have that is interesting -- because legislation is 

being prepared, the way I understand it, to look at some of the school 

choice stuff.  I would hope if, in fact, we’ve taken the opportunity to bring 

you in, that you’d be honest with those of us -- that the majority of the 

charter schools nationally, as well as statewide -- because it’s been 

documented -- really don’t work.  (indiscernible) aren’t any better than any 

other public school districts.  But there are success stories, just like any 

other side of the district.  And that’s fine.  But people are under the 

impression that charter schools work and New Jersey public schools fail.  If 

someone was to do the ratio and do the proper perspective, they would 

show people that across the board, it doesn’t make a difference except in 

certain cases -- instances.  The difference is the independence on the one 

side. 

 Now, I’m raising that to get to a couple of questions.  Number 

one is-- 

 And by the way, to my colleagues, long before some of you got 

here, I’ve had bills in that say that we need to slow this process down. 
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 So since you’re advising the State, I say we need a moratorium.  

But we’re doing the opposite -- we’re rushing.  Because it became clear -- 

and Assemblyman Wolfe knows this -- that when we started charter, they 

were throwing out applications like water.  It was almost like giving an 

application for a mental health in the community and they find out later 

whether you had a location. 

 We said, “Back up.  There has to be a process in place.”  Half of 

them, or most of them didn’t even open.  They didn’t have locations, didn’t 

have money, didn’t get inspections.  That’s what we were doing.  We still 

do it haphazardly.  

 But the bills never got passed to get the accountability.  The 

administration claim they’re doing those things now through regulation.  I 

don’t know if they are or not, the way the applications are coming down.  

And some of the people I know getting approved -- I know personally -- 

can’t run anything.  So we don’t have the luxury of waiting five years to 

find out that people I know already can’t run anything aren’t going to run 

it.  Do you see?  And so hopefully that’s going to be your advice. 

 But the question is:  Do you not believe that at least the charter 

schools -- given all the union stuff and things that they don’t want to do, 

and the regs that we have that the regular school system is mandated to 

operate  under -- they don’t want them.  Don’t you at least believe they 

should have a certified business administrator? 

 MR. MEDLER:  Let me address a few of the points. 

 SENATOR RICE:  You talked about accountability. 

 MR. MEDLER:  We believe--  It’s a position of policy for 

NACSA that every charter school should be subject to a financial audit 
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every year and that that should be reported to their authorizer; that every 

finding in that audit should be acted on by the governing board and the 

school. 

 SENATOR RICE:  Excuse me.  My question-- 

 Are you a lawyer, because you’re starting to talk like one? 

 MR. MEDLER:  No. 

 SENATOR RICE:  The question was clear.  Do you not believe 

that charter schools, like any other school or business, should or should not 

have a certified business administrator?  Not be audited; have operating 

based on your information here about fiscal affairs and all the 

accountability stuff.  Because if you don’t believe in those things, and 

you’re going to advise this State, I’m getting a little leery, particularly when 

your funding is coming from the same people who are the voucher sponsors 

as well. 

 MR. MEDLER:  Let me speak to that.  The reason I would not 

say that every charter school should have a certified business administrator 

is because the national context for charter schools is so different.  I can take 

you to charter schools in Colorado that have two employees.  They have a 

principle who also teaches and another teacher who helps, and it’s a one-

room schoolhouse.  So the flexibility you need to work nationally makes it 

hard to say what’s an appropriate business practice.  We do say they should 

all meet accepted financial practices, and that they should meet the laws 

within their state and Federal laws for public finance. 

 If I could speak to your first point about whether we’re here to 

support the public choice side, at the expense of the public responsibilities 

of charter schools, let me reinforce something Doug said.  NACSA is 
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committed to good public stewardship and serving the public interest.  One 

of the things that certainly drives my interest in the charter sector -- that’s 

why I came to the organization and supported early -- was that it believed 

that charter schools were different than the voucher systems of private 

schools that don’t have those responsibilities. 

 And I will say as an authorizer, then the work of creating good, 

public administration doesn’t go away with charter schools.  Yet, at the 

State, you can wave whatever State rules you want to.  But there are no 

Federal rules that you wave.  And so much of the regulatory process in 

public education is driven by Federal dollars.  So all the special education 

laws, the Civil Rights laws, those protections -- the administration of 

everything under Title 1 or the other elementary and secondary education 

act programs -- those moneys--  That’s when we say, “To preserve the public 

interest, you have to run those programs correctly, they have to be 

accountable, and you have to make sure that takes place.”  That’s part -- 

that’s one-third of our mission -- is to make sure that all those public things 

happen. 

 When we talk about serving the interests fairly, that’s where we 

say, “Yes, we need to make sure that the lotteries take place, that they’re 

fair, that they’re nondiscriminatory in the expulsion and disciplinary 

policies of the schools.”  So we at NACSA are totally committed, I believe, 

to the interests you talk about when you say you want to make sure we’re 

not here to promote a voucher; we’re, instead, here to promote a charter.  

We believe that the choice takes place.  It’s an important part of the charter 

movement.  It’s part of what defines it, just like the public side defines it.  

And the task for authorizers is how to balance that.  Because you can then 

You're viewing an archived copy from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

 32 

come in as an authorizer and spend all your time administering the Federal 

programs and totally step on the autonomy.  That’s why it takes really 

tricky, professional, committed work to find that middle spot where you 

protect all those public things and, at the same time, don’t get in the way of 

the school. 

 So I respect your questions immensely.  I think NACSA speaks 

to them in our work with authorizers all the time. 

 SENATOR RICE:  Madam Chair, the final point -- because I 

want to put the folks here on notice, since they are working with the State 

-- they’re just beginning. 

 You need to make sure you take a real good -- and do a real 

good legal analysis of the court decisions in the Abbott case.  New Jersey is 

unique with that, number one.  Number two, take a look at school 

construction.  Contrary to what the Governor is saying, we’re going to build 

new schools in this state.  The Governor does agree that 90 percent of the 

population must go to the public schools.  And we can’t have, as we 

witnessed in Gloucester County, schools 118 years old, no beams there, and 

at the same time talk about funding charter schools.  There’s movement 

now to try to get the capital dollars for charter schools from State 

government -- taxpayers.  We can’t build that many schools and we don’t 

need that many schools. 

 What a charter school is doing -- and the intent of it in 

Milwaukee -- is what we can do here without the “charter movement” with 

some tweaking within our own districts.  We have blue star -- Blue Ribbon 

schools, just like charter has one or two.  My Governor, when he comes to 

look at charter schools, only goes to the same school.  The other ones he 
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doesn’t go to because they’re not doing as well.  But he should go and see 

how to improve them, including the one that’s run by the African-

Americans. 

 So I just want to let you know that if you’re going to be in the 

state, maybe it’s good that you get to know my name, because I will be 

watching what your real intent is.  I’m already suspect just by the people’s 

name -- when you talk about the Gates, the John Waltons, Bradleys -- 

you’re probably talking about the (indiscernible). 

 And the final question is:  The Newark--  Can you tell us more 

about this Newark thing?  What did you call it?  The Newark -- the money 

from the Newark-- 

 MR. THAMAN:  The Newark Charter School Fund is an 

organization in Newark that essentially focuses on education reform, 

charter school issues, and is supporting the charter schools in the Newark 

area.  Because the New Jersey Department of Education is the authorizer of 

those schools, they felt that this was a project worth supporting in trying to 

improve the quality of authorizing and oversight of those schools in 

Newark. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Because, Senator, to your point, 

one of my goals in having this hearing and in pursuing legislation is the fact 

that it is apparent that the Department does not really have the capacity to 

perform the oversight duties necessary to make sure that the schools that 

are not serving our kids well not continue.  And so a few schools that are 

not doing well tarnish the whole reputation of those that are working well.  

And so I think that -- I would hope that when we’re through this whole 

process, what we will have is not only accountability, but transparency, so 
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that we know that any school that’s operating with public funds is doing 

the job that it’s supposed to do for the benefit of our kids. 

 And in the interest of time, I think I would like to ask Alex 

Medler to give his testimony.  Because we do want to get to Jonas Chartock 

also.  And then we will open it up for more questions. 

 Is that all right? 

 SENATOR RICE:  That’s fine.  But for the record, before they 

leave, I want them to hear this too:  Whatever it is you’re doing, I will work 

with you where I can.  But we’re not some little hick town with two people.  

This is not rural America for charter.  And the majority of those things are 

being placed in the urban areas. 

 And we know, at local government, the politics of it -- 

everybody wants to run everything.  In fact, the (indiscernible) the whole 

system.  That isn’t going to happen, hopefully.  But my concern is for those 

of us in New Jersey -- given the history of accountability, investigations, 

etc., not to say -- and whatever legislators are coming forward -- that charter 

schools in New Jersey, once they are approved and go through this 

authorization process, are not going to have certified business 

administrators.  And they are taking public school dollars with them.  To 

me, that does not make any sense in New Jersey.  Maybe in Michigan it’s 

different.  And I think that needs to be looked at so we don’t have 

conflicting legislation that we’ll be debating whether we’re going to support 

it or not.  We don’t need 100 bills. 

 So I suggest to the sponsor of any choice legislation to take a 

real good look at legislation that’s already in and see what makes sense to 

come together.  I think there should be background checks on people 
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coming to charters.  So it’s things like that that need to be looked at.  And 

there are things you need to look at.  And you need to take a good look at 

the legislation I put in.  I don’t care about the rest of them.  Because mine 

was for accountability.  It wasn’t anti, it was like, “Slow down.  Let’s take a 

look at what we’re doing, and let’s figure out how to get this done if we’re 

going to do it.”  Then let’s pay attention to what we have.  Because you 

need a longitudinal study on that.  You don’t need three, or four, or five 

years to measure out what happened.  The successful schools should be 

given opportunities to move forward.  And then we can determine how to 

tweak. 

 I just wanted to say that for the record.  This is years of 

experience and wisdom.  That’s why this will be for a lot of people. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Thank you, Senator. 

 Alex. 

 MR. MEDLER:  Thank you very much. 

 Let me introduce myself, just briefly, for one of the pieces that--  

With NACSA, I’ve been there now for a year.  I was on their Board for two-

and-a-half years before that, and I was a funder of the organization earlier, 

and have been an authorizer for six years. 

 I just want to say I agree completely with the interest.  And I 

believe that NACSA is trying to pursue that public transparency in the 

charter movement -- trying to figure out how you make good schools 

happen, how you give schools the space they need to operate, but how you 

hold them accountable for doing the stuff they need to do as public schools.  

That’s part of why I’m there.  And I will certainly follow up with Senator 
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Rice to answer any questions and explain, in detail, the materials we have 

that drive our technical assistance. 

 One of those main pieces -- what I’m going to talk about briefly 

-- but I want to make sure to get to Jonas’ testimony, so I will make this 

short.  We have principles and standards of quality authorizing that get into 

the kind of details that you’ve been bringing up here.  And one of the 

advantages of those principles is that they allow you to have the kind of 

details sort of referenced in policy without needing to put everything into 

state law.  So we talk about how you should make sure to have the certified 

public accountants do the administration.  And we tried to talk about it in a 

way that actually evolves over time to deal with emerging issues. 

 So I’m going to talk about those principles and standards 

briefly; and we can talk about it more this afternoon, for those in the 

audience, as well, who wanted to get into some of the detail. 

 So the first question--  There are four questions, really, I will try 

to get to:  Why, what, who, and how those standards work.  And they 

inform a lot of what NACSA does. 

 So the first part:  Why do they matter?  They really help orient 

new authorizers.  It’s a long list of things they really need to do that they 

may not have thought of up front.  And when you start a new authorizing 

shop, sometimes you think, “I’ve got four years to work out the closure 

details.”  You don’t.  You need to know in the first year what you’re 

measuring so that in the third year you can signal that closure is likely in 

the fourth.  So you need to know up front.   You need to be oriented. 

 It becomes an evaluation metric we use for self-improvement 

for authorizers.  We say, “Here are 85 things you need to do that are hard.  
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We’ll identify your strengths and weaknesses and help you improve it.”  It 

becomes a standard against which to judge practices.  In Minnesota, 

existing authorizers work through the state department to decide if they 

should be allowed to continue.  In Colorado, districts that endorse our 

principles and standards are more likely to be listened to in the state board 

when they come up for an appeal process -- when they’ve made a high-

stakes decision that a charter objects to.  They also become a statement of 

values and expectations that the Legislature can make that gets into quite a 

bit of detail; so speak to Senator Rice’s concerns about, say, the public 

emphasis.  And you can then communicate those public values more 

broadly. 

 And one of the other things it helps you do is really depoliticize 

the process and make it so the decisions about what to do -- and these are 

really high-stake decisions, life and death for kids -- don’t be naïve about it.  

But those become merit-based decisions. 

 What are they?  They’re the national industry standards for 

authorizers, so they are national in scope, which is why we have to figure 

out how to incorporate a place like rural Colorado as well as New Jersey’s 

context.  They represent the consensus of large, professional authorizers.  

So we work the most with the authorizers who deal with scale.  Of the 900 

authorizers, there’s close to 700 who oversee one or two.  That becomes a 

district office person’s 0.2 FTE assignment to deal with that school.  They 

will never put in place these kinds of principles and standards because the 

resources aren’t there.  But then their situation doesn’t necessarily need it.  

And then they’re comprehensive in talking about values of autonomy, 

quality, and the public interest. 
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 Who created them?  It was led by NACSA’s professional staff, 

but we’ve convened advisory panels and focus groups.  The first one was 

done in 2004, and we’ve updated them every year-and-a-half or two years 

since then for emerging issues.  We get expert reviews, authorizers, other 

people who are interested in quality education from outside of the charter 

sector to weigh in -- school administrators and SEA leaders.  And then 

they’re ratified by NACSA’s Board and our membership when we revise 

them.  We’re, right now, in the process of doing our next revision.  It should 

be announced at our October conference for the next round. 

 How are they created?  It was done first in 2004.  They’re 

updated periodically.  We put out the draft and we say, “What have you 

learned over the last few years?”  And our authorizers themselves say, “Hey, 

you haven’t dealt with charter management organizations, or EMOs, 

enough.  Tell us about what the best practices should be for dealing with 

those third parties.  You haven’t talked to us enough about cyber education.  

What’s the latest state-of-the-art for how to oversee and review a cyber 

school?”  So we get a lot of input.  We put out drafts, we share them with 

those panels, we wrestle with how to do that well.  Part of that wrestling 

really is that balancing of autonomy for accountability.  How do we create 

the right space?  And then they’re vetted.  We try, frankly, to reach a 

consensus so the question is not, “Is that a good practice that you should 

aspire to?” but how do you achieve it?  So instead of having the debate 

over:  We should hold charter schools accountable for delivering special ed, 

the question is:  How do we make that fit into the system so we know it 

happens? 
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 Doug talked a little bit about those three key values that go 

into the principles and standards.  The next part really is specifics about 

those things in the lifecycle of a charter school.  That’s what we can talk 

about probably in more detail this afternoon.  But, again, there are 

standards that deal with each of the five functional tasks that you oversee in 

a charter school.  And there’s a great deal of detail in each of these that we 

can get into, but there isn’t really time -- or I won’t take your time right 

now to get into it.  But know that in each of those phases we’ve got national 

best practices to inform what you do. 

 Let me move on, on this one.  These are some of the details 

about what happens when it happens. 

 Let me give you some of the advantages of crafting policy based 

on these standards.  One of the things we’ve seen happen in states is that 

the states will endorse these standards and communicate to whomever is 

going to be an authorizer, “We, as a State here, believe that you should try 

to implement practices that meet these standards.” 

 So here are a few advantages.  One is, you can leverage national 

experience and best practices to design how authorizing happens in the 

state.  It creates a mechanism to regularly pick the brains of the nation’s 

best authorizers as new issues emerge, because we do that for the states.  

And then finally, you get a mechanism that designs a way to balance the 

demands for quality with the controls for protections of school autonomy 

that deals in a lot more detail than, frankly, can generally be dealt with in 

the legislative process.  So you get other people who are like-minded trying 

to pursue the twin goals of accountability and autonomy.  And you end up 

with a lot of people developing concrete materials based on that, that 
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people can act on.  So we’ve seen states endorse the standards themselves.  

We’ve also seen them use those standards, say, when they decide who 

should become a new authorizer to say, “We’ll measure the success of this 

authorizer based on those standards.”  So like any other standards, it 

becomes the building block for later work to say, “What’s good enough?” 

 And then finally, one of the advantages -- two more key ones 

are that you can depoliticize high-stakes decisions.  What you don’t want is 

for someone to apply for a charter and have the decision based on how 

many people can scream at a board meeting that they deserve it.  Running a 

public school is never an entitlement.  It never should be--  It shouldn’t be a 

matter of political organizing to make it happen.  It should be based on the 

likelihood that schools will be better because it happened.  It’s the same for 

renewal or revocation.  No charter authorizer should ever be afraid to close 

a school because there will be political recrimination.  They should be--  

They should know they have the tools to close it when it’s necessary and to 

know that they made a good decision in doing so. 

 And then finally -- that gets to the key part -- is that the 

standards, when they’re implemented -- they make those key decisions end 

up being based on what’s right for kids.  And that’s what you want from the 

whole piece, so that it’s not based on whatever other power can be brought 

to the process. 

 And I will close it there or answer your questions before turning 

it over to Jonas. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Well, I think that’s actually a 

great segue to Jonas’ testimony.  So I would ask that Jonas Chartock 

introduce himself, give his testimony, and then we will take questions. 
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 Thank you. 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  Sure. 

 Good morning. 

 Again, my name is Jonas Chartock.  I’m the Executive Director 

of the Charter Schools Institute of the State University of New York, or 

SUNY. 

 I want to thank Co-Chairs Jasey and Rice (sic), and the 

Committee, for inviting me here today on behalf of our University’s system. 

 I want to tell you a little bit about the system before I get into 

our authorizing practice.  We are the largest comprehensive system of 

public higher education in the United States, educating nearly 465,000 

students in more than 7,500 degree and certificate programs on 64 

campuses located throughout New York state. 

 SUNY is also the largest charter school authorizer in New York 

and the largest university-based charter school authorizer in the country.  

There are currently 84 SUNY-authorized schools in operation or that are 

approved to open.  There are 63 in and around New York City, there are 11 

in the capital district of New York, and 10 in western and central New 

York. 

 SUNY-authorized schools currently serve more than 21,000 

families across New York, and we were just given an additional 130 charters 

via the latest round of legislation in New York state. 

 Of notable interest to you today is that SUNY is one of two 

statewide authorizers in New York.  The other is the New York State Board 

of Regents, which oversees our state education department, and that’s led 

by our commissioner of education. 
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 There are clearly strong similarities between what has been in 

place in New York and what is now being proposed for the State of New 

Jersey.  I’m pleased to share with you today, number one, an overview of 

the work of my organization; and number two, what our state has seen as 

the benefits of having multiple authorizing agencies, and specifically having 

both independent from one another -- one being, obviously, the university-

based authorizer. 

 So to be clear, when the law that governs charter schools in 

New York state was passed in 1998, it designated that the Board of Regents 

and the Trustees of the State University of New York were the two 

statewide authorizers.  The SUNY Trustees created the SUNY Charter 

Schools Institute, for which I am the Executive Director, to help them carry 

out their responsibilities as charter authorizers, and we’ve been doing that 

work now for 11 years. 

 The existence of the Institute, which is an organization whose 

sole focus is on the area and responsibility of charter school authorizing -- it 

brings an interesting perspective to SUNY’s work as an authorizer.  We 

conduct an independent analysis and then make recommendations to the 

SUNY Trustees at a variety of points throughout the life of the charter. 

 To be candid, the Institute’s independence, and focus on data, 

and authorizing policy effectively insulates SUNY from the political 

influence that Alex was just describing.  And this is, in our opinion, one of 

the key advantages to empowering independent, university-based 

authorizers. 

 I wanted to briefly highlight the work of SUNY as an 

authorizer, and explain that I do believe that we are made better by not 
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being the only authorizer in town or in the state.  SUNY has repeatedly 

been recognized by the United States Department of Education as a 

national exemplar of innovation and excellence in authorizing for the last 

two Administrations.  In fact, most recently, in May, 2010, the U.S. 

Department of Education released a series of documents outlining the 

research behind the Obama Administration’s proposal for reauthorizing the 

Elementary and Secondary Education Act.  Their document, entitled 

Fostering Innovation and Excellence, features SUNY’s processes for reviewing 

new charter school applications, ongoing oversight and evaluation, and 

charter renewal; and also notes SUNY’s willingness to hold schools 

accountable and close underperforming schools. 

 SUNY’s model of charter authorizing is designed, as you heard 

earlier, as many across the country are: to balance a respect for school 

autonomy with holding schools to the highest standards of academic 

accountability. 

 I think one thing you’ll hear throughout my comments today is 

that this is not a job that can be done in very little time, number one, or 

with very few resources.  It takes a lot of both.  And I will get into a little bit 

of that in a second. 

 So I want to look, right now, at SUNY’s process for reviewing 

new school applications, because that’s something we heard earlier.  You 

don’t want to just have a floodgate of new applications coming through the 

door.  We have a rigorous review by our staff from an academic, legal, and 

fiscal perspective of every application.  We have a review by external panels 

comprised of individuals with national education experience who we hire as 

consultants to independently check our work.  We have two separate 
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interviews of lead applicants and the proposed boards of trustees for each 

and every charter school: first by the Institute’s staff, and then by members 

of the SUNY Trustees themselves who sit on our Charter Schools 

Committee. 

 If a proposed charter school intends to contract with a for-

profit or not-for-profit management organization, the Institute conducts 

what we call a due-diligence review to ensure the organization has a track 

record, the know-how, and human and fiscal resources to provide the 

intended services and programs.  SUNY’s due-diligence reviews include an 

in-depth questionnaire, comprehensive interviews with Institute staff, and 

an interview with any proposed contracted organization.  We stress to 

charter school board members -- as I will emphasize here -- that SUNY’s 

charter agreement is with the school’s board of trustees, not its management 

company.  Regardless of any partnership that the school may seek, we will 

always hold the school board accountable for whatever happens at that 

school. 

 And to speak to the question earlier about where do we see 

those initial cracks in the framework, a lot of it we can see straight from the 

governance of the school, from very early on, by looking at the way they’re 

governing and the initial hires that they make for school leadership. 

 While every school in the state is required by law to identify 

measurable goals for student achievement, SUNY has formalized that 

process by requiring each school to adopt an academic accountability plan 

that is incorporated into its charter and spells out, in detail, what the school 

must accomplish in order to move forward and be renewed. 
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 SUNY’s guidelines for creating an academic accountability 

plan, including a list of SUNY-required measures for elementary -- they 

include measures for elementary, middle, and high school, specifically. 

 In sum, all SUNY charter schools are required to include the 

following quantitative metrics.  One is an absolute measure related to state 

assessments.  For example, at least 75 percent of the students in Grades 3 

through 8 enrolled for at least two years at the school must demonstrate 

proficiency on all state assessments. 

 Second:  We have comparative measures.  For example, the 

Institute performs a regression analysis to see how SUNY schools perform 

in relation to other public schools -- statewide, charter, and noncharter -- 

looking specifically based on free lunch eligibility.  So where are the 

students who are receiving free lunch performing at that school? 

 And then growth measures.  For example, the Institute 

evaluates how the same cohort of students perform over time, with set goals 

for year-to-year growth. 

 SUNY schools are also required to submit annual reports on 

their progress in meeting their accountability plan goals.  These reports are 

posted on the Institute’s website so anyone can see whether or not a school 

is living up to its promises.  At least one example is that SUNY has 

comprehensive renewal policies.  I’m sorry, that’s the last example -- which 

is that we are the only authorizer in New York state that has closed a 

charter based on academic underperformance. 

 And speaking to an earlier question, I believe from Chairman 

Rice, around the issue of holding schools accountable for their fiscal health, 

and whether or not we determine that there has to be somebody in place 
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with a specific certification or requirement: I’m happy to say that because 

our reviews are so strong, we’ve never had to close a school for fiscal 

underperformance -- which is very, unfortunately, uncommon relative to the 

rest of the country.  But we do not require that they have a specific 

certification one way or the other.  We’re much more outcomes-focused 

when it comes to that.  And I’m pleased about the outcomes of the schools 

on that front. 

 So as I said, SUNY has not renewed, or closed, eight schools to 

date.  Making a recommendation for a school closure is, without question, 

the most difficult part of our work, certainly the most difficult thing I’ve 

had to do.  Here, again, we’ve established a comprehensive and transparent 

process with multiple levels of due-process protections for the school and 

the school community.  Ultimately, we don’t believe that you can be a 

quality, great authorizer if you are not willing to enforce the accountability 

premise upon which the charter schools are based: increased flexibility in 

exchange for accountability, as we heard earlier.  And that means closing 

failing schools.  The Charter School Institute has a professional staff of 15, 

which is, frankly, not enough, but we make due.  And we have a legislatively 

appropriated operating budget of $2.3 million in New York. 

 I urge you to recognize that an investment in quality 

authorizing does require an actual investment.  Know, however, that the 

potential for positive results, as a result of this investment, is quite 

significant.  In New York, we have seen success with this model of charter 

authorizing.  Chairman Rice, earlier, mentioned the idea that across the 

country there is very inconsistent performance amongst charters.  That is 
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less so the case, dramatically, in New York state, and I believe it has a lot to 

do with our way of authorizing schools. 

 SUNY has received, as I said, the attention of the Department 

of Education, and from NACSA.  And we are frequently asked to come 

present at summits like this one.  In fact, looking at the evaluations of New 

York’s Race to the Top application this last round, we took pride in 

knowing that New York was given points for what SUNY’s strengths were, 

as I mentioned earlier. 

 And we’ve continued to refine our work over the course of the 

last 10 years and have intentionally mined important lessons from charter 

schools’ successes and failures, and that is another positive sign.  But more 

tangibly, of course, we see results in student achievement, which is the 

bread and butter of what we’re doing here.  Innovative school models are 

also there, and the replication of successful charter school programs. 

 In the 2008-2009 state exams in English Language Arts and 

mathematics, indicators the other public schools use across the state, 

SUNY-authorized charter schools outperformed all public schools, charter 

and noncharter, statewide.  Eighty-one percent of students in SUNY 

charters scored at or above proficiency on the 2008-2009 state assessment 

in English Language Arts; and 92 percent of students did so in mathematics. 

 I also believe that SUNY’s work as an authorizer is made better 

by the fact that there is another statewide authorizer in New York, as I said 

earlier.  A review of the national literature on multiple authorizers yields the 

idea that multiple authorizers increase the quality and quantity of charters, 

they protect the charter movement from political pressure, and they provide 

operators with a choice. 
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 In my opinion, this has certainly been the case in New York.  

I’ll tell you that we did not come to our current state of collaboration and 

cooperation amongst authorizers in New York quickly or easily.  We lost a 

lot of time over the last few years engaged in what was essentially a power 

struggle about whether or not anyone other than the state education 

department should be an authorizer and should have the authority to 

approve a K-12 school.  And there are still a few outliers who continue to 

want all that authority under one roof. 

 I urge you to learn from our mistakes though in that regard, 

and applaud opportunities like today to discuss the tremendous potential 

value in multiple-authorizer models.  There is not only a healthy 

competition that has now evolved in New York between SUNY and the 

state education department in attracting high-quality, new school 

applicants; but there is a commitment to share best practices with one 

another and truly learn from one another. 

 State education department staff have taken part in our 

application review process as active observers, and our staff has joined the 

state education department on their school evaluation visits.  We’re 

working to make our respective practices, which do vary, better.  We’re 

working together on grant applications and a new data project to help foster 

authorizer-based research on best practices that can be shared for the 

benefit of all public schools, not just charters, in the state. 

 And finally, I believe that it was our foundation at the 

University that ultimately helped us to succeed in fostering this 

collaboration.  To me, it makes real sense given the fact that 40 percent of 

the state’s high school students attend SUNY campuses.  SUNY educates 
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30 percent of the state’s certified teachers through programs at 17 

campuses.  And every one of SUNY’s 64 campuses has outreach efforts to 

their local school districts serving students, teachers, school leaders, and 

superintendents.  So there is a good fit there. 

 Your higher education institutions in New Jersey have a vested 

interest in the academic preparedness of students in K-12, as they are the 

college and university students of tomorrow.  We have seen such synergies 

between charter schools and the University.  Just to briefly highlight those: 

charter schools partnering with SUNY community colleges so that charter 

school seniors graduate from high school with one year of college course 

work already complete.  We have a SUNY college with a teacher training 

program establishing a lab in an urban charter school to not only support its 

charter school’s teachers, but to train the college’s top teacher prep 

students.  And then we have multiple campuses partnered with charter 

schools to apply for early college-high school funding.  And then countless 

SUNY faculty are on the boards of trustees -- I’m sorry, countless SUNY 

faculty serve on the boards of trustees of SUNY charter schools themselves.  

And then there are more connections that we do not have time to discuss 

now, but I’m happy to afterward. 

 In closing, I would just want to invite you and your colleagues 

to visit the Charter Schools Institute website at newyorkcharters.org.  I do 

believe that you will find a much more comprehensive resource of school 

information than really any other that exists, certainly in New York state, 

regarding public schools.  And it should give you a good sense of what those 

benchmarks are that we use for qualitative review and quantitative review 

regarding renewal. 
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 And just in closing, thank you again for having me. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Wow.  So I knew that inviting 

you was a good idea, and now I’m sitting here with a hundred more 

questions that obviously we don’t have time to go into today.  But I will 

definitely go to the website and take a look.  And I think the fact that New 

York state has already struggled with a number of these issues -- we would 

be wise to continue the conversation and perhaps share some of our 

questions with you going forward.  So I appreciate the invitation to keep 

the relationship open. 

 The one question I have, and then I will open it to the rest of 

the members, has to do with funding, because that is an issue that concerns 

all of us.  Your funding -- I think you said $2.3 million -- comes from the 

state legislature’s annual budget.  Is that the way to go?  Is that something 

you would recommend, or is it a battle every year. 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  I think that there are a few people that 

would disagree on this one, probably even on this very panel.  But I can tell 

you that in New York state it works for us to a degree.  And so the 

downside, which I’ll cover first, is that clearly there is a risk, because every 

single year we are sort of on the edge of our seat wondering if we’re going to 

be funded to the degree we need to be in order to do this comprehensive 

work.  I mean, it takes a ton--  It’s very people intensive -- all these reviews, 

all this data-crunching.  So we are fearful, somewhat, ever year that 

something will happen with the budget that will affect us. 

 That said, I think our results have spoken for us.  We have 

done a very good job.  And I think even in this last legislative session -- we 

were under the gun again.  But I think the fact that our schools were 
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performing to the degree they were was a testament to our work and 

ultimately held the day when it came to restoring our funding. 

 The flip side of it, of course, as you see in other states -- and 

Alex and Doug can certainly speak to this as well -- is that there are models 

that are based on per-pupil numbers.  So the more charter school students 

or charter schools themselves that an authorizer has under their umbrella, 

the more they are basically bringing in revenue-wise.  For me, that doesn’t 

strike the healthiest cord, mostly because we are of the mindset that we 

really are protected -- with the exception of that budgetary piece, we are 

protected by the fact that there is very little political influence, number one.  

And number two, we are not going to be beholden to uphold our revenue 

when we have to make a really difficult decision to shut down a school.  

That kind of perverse incentive should not exist.  And there are states that 

have managed to balance that and have gotten around that. 

 MR.  MEDLER:  If I might add, I’d agree there’s range of 

opinions on the -- there are tradeoffs to the different approaches that you 

would take.  NACSA’s position is that there should be enough and a reliable 

amount of money for it to work.  And also, the start-up costs should be 

there.  If it is going to be by proportion -- based on the percent of the 

number of kids you have in the schools you oversee, then the first two years 

are going to be too lean when, in fact, you do need to build a lot of systems. 

 In fact, that’s one of the reasons we’re working in Congress to 

try to get start-up grants for authorizers to match the start-up grants that 

are there for schools.  So you want money up-front.  You don’t want to 

have perverse incentives to approve schools early that shouldn’t have been 

approved, just because they would be a source of revenue; or be reluctant to 
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close one because it’s a source of revenue.  But the investment needs to 

happen.  And, ideally, it’s not an investment that would also be subject to 

political recrimination or push-back later. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Senator Rice. 

 SENATOR RICE:  Yes, the Institute--  Now, SUNY is the 

university system of higher education in New York. 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  That’s correct. 

 SENATOR RICE:  Can you name some of the schools under 

the system? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  Sure:  SUNY New Paltz, SUNY Albany, 

there are many community colleges -- all of the community colleges all over 

the state are under the SUNY umbrella.  I could go on. 

 SENATOR RICE:  And then you have CUNY. 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  It does not include CUNY. 

 SENATOR RICE:  The Institute itself was created by who, the 

SUNY-- 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  Yes, Board of-- 

 SENATOR RICE:  Board of Trustees? (affirmative response) 

 So how much independence do you have?  The reason I’m 

raising that is that our State University is Rutgers.  They would like to have 

this.  The difference is, the majority of the charter schools are 

predominantly being placed in urban areas.  I don’t like the dispersion and 

the stuff that people say, because they’re saying that 90 percent, or most, of 

our parents don’t care about the kids, and teachers can’t teach.  That’s 

simply not true.  But that’s their marketing tool and their defense 

mechanism. 
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 But Rutgers has shown its true colors too, because they pick 

and choose who they’re going to talk to.  Now, you said (indiscernible) the 

politics.  But I know Rutgers is going to talk to, say, a Ray Lesniak -- a 

Senator -- before they talk to a Ron Rice or someone else.  Rutgers wants to 

merge everything.  Rutgers wants to live off the backs of folks. 

 From an ethnic perspective, they got their reputation of 

minority participation only from the City of Newark, not statewide.  My 

question to you is:  How much say-so do you have in processes of making 

this thing stay kind of independent of the creator?  Do you understand 

what I’m saying? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  I absolutely understand. 

 SENATOR RICE:  Because I don’t have--  Now, I’m a graduate 

of Rutgers.  I’m also a graduate of John Jay. 

 But the point is that I don’t have any great confidence in 

Rutgers’s leadership -- and I’m talking about Provost Marsh, as well as 

President, when it comes to the politics of New Jersey and the things that 

they do.  So I’m thinking education and charter -- maybe this thing will 

work if it’s done this way.  But then I have to look over here and see who 

the actors are who created the institute and determine the fate of that 

institute. 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  Yes.  A couple of things:  I can’t really 

speak to the specifics of New Jersey or Rutgers, in particular.  But I can tell 

you how we preserved what I consider a really valuable level of 

independence at the university system in New York. 

 Basically, early on we established, in line with many of the 

principles and standards that Alex described earlier--  We put down, on 
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paper, in bold letters, exactly what the policies of our Board of Trustees 

were.  So I won’t bore you with all the details, but it’s minutia.  It really 

gets to the point where there is no question what you need to do when a 

charter school performs this way.  In other words, you can’t then say, “Oh, 

well, you know what?  We like them anyway, and I really like that Board 

member.”  No, they have agreed to and have policies in place at the 

University that dictate the decisions that are ultimately made.  Now, those 

decisions are made based upon recommendations from my staff.  There is 

very little communication that takes place with the Board of Trustees, who 

have a few other things to worry about in the state of New York in addition 

to the charter schools.  So we take our work very seriously.  And in almost 

all cases, 99.5 percent of the time, the Trustees have followed our 

recommendations and done what, essentially, we have -- as the educational 

experts evaluating these schools -- have recommended. 

 So I will say, just based on my last year -- this last year of 

experience, we had a school closure in Albany, New York.  There were a 

number of politicians, there were a number of businesses, there were a 

number of other people who had constituents within that subset of that 

school community.  And honestly, it all came down to the test scores, and it 

all came down to our evaluation of the school’s program and their finances, 

despite a lot of pressure otherwise. 

 Now, the other good thing I would say about where we are in 

New York state is that the Board of Trustees of SUNY is made up really of 

a cross section, in terms of political belief systems.  So in other words, there 

are still people on the Board of Trustees who were officially appointed 

originally by Governor Pataki, and then Spitzer, and then Paterson, then 
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down the line.  So you actually have a cross section of folks on there, which 

actually allows for, I think, also that much more of, I suppose, a shielded 

political context. 

 I don’t know if you want to add to that. 

 SENATOR RICE:  Do you have good diversity on your Board? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  The Board of Trustees of SUNY? 

 SENATOR RICE:  Yes, ethnically. 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  Yes, very much so. 

 SENATOR RICE:  Well, see, here our boards don’t do that.  

Our boards put on a hundred members and maybe one African-American, 

maybe one Latino if we’re lucky, maybe a woman or two.  And it’s things 

like that-- 

 That’s why, when we look at--  All we’re saying is, if you’re 

going to compare cities, look at apples to oranges.  If you’re going to 

compare states, it’s got to be the same.  Everybody wants to talk about the 

Newark Police Department.  They compare it to Irvington when they 

should be looking at Oakland.  They want to talk about New York’s SUNY 

system.  But the SUNY system in New York certainly is totally different 

than Rutgers University here in New Jersey.  So we have to make sure that 

we get all of the elements, and variables, and factors that are similar when 

we take a look at whatever it is they are doing out there.  Because I know 

this State is biased.  Decision-makers don’t look like me, but the decisions 

they make impact people who do, in the majority.  They don’t look like our 

women most of the time; or others.  And that’s what I’m concerned about. 

You're viewing an archived copy from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

 56 

 But the politicians here -- they’re not -- they’re heavyweights 

here at the State level.  They’re real heavyweights.  That’s why you see 

subpoenas flying all the time. 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  I’ll turn it over to Alex in a second. 

 The only other thing I wanted to add is, there has been -- even 

in the last few years -- significant turnover on that Board of Trustees at 

SUNY.  And the policies that have been in place have held through that 

context.  So if you follow a lot of what we’ve heard nationally works, when 

it comes to strong authorizing policies, and you put those in place and they 

start working, then I think you’re less subject to the political persuasions, or 

individual personalities, or other influences. 

 MR. MEDLER:  If I may add, I’d agree wholeheartedly.  That’s 

why, in fact, I was emphasizing the principles and standards.  Regardless of 

how different the politics are of your higher education or whomever else 

you might approve to become authorizers, those principles and standards 

become something you orient the new board member with.  You say, “You 

and I may disagree about some important philosophical piece, but here’s 

how we’re doing our charter school oversight.  This is why we know that 

when there’s a recommendation to close a school it’s the right thing to do.”  

So that’s why I say the principles and standards, as a vehicle to get to 

professional authorizing practices, protect you from things that may not be 

-- unpredictable down the--  It’s hard to say who will be on which board 10 

or 12 years from now.  This is a long-term thing.  So you can have some 

guarantee that you’re going to have a quality process undergirding it. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WISNIEWSKI:  Thank you. 

 Thank you, Senator. 
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 Assemblyman Wolfe. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Yes, I want to follow up on 

something Senator Rice had asked. 

 You represent actually the state colleges, right -- the public 

colleges? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  Yes, the state higher education system. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  And the community colleges.  You 

don’t represent Syracuse or NYU?  Do you represent NYU? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  No, public colleges and universities in the 

SUNY system. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Do the private colleges have 

charter schools?  Are they authorizers? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  No.  There are only two statewide 

authorizers: just the Regents and just the SUNY Board of Trustees. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Okay.  So the Regents represent 

the K-12 sectors, correct? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  That’s correct.  Almost all things except for 

this one little-- 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Okay.  So I think you mentioned 

you have 120 new charter schools. 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  We were just -- yes -- allotted 130 new 

ones over the course of the next four years. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  That’s you, or that’s-- 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  That’s just us.  And then the Board of 

Regents were also granted another 130 schools over the course of the next 

four years. 
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 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Okay.  Is there competition 

between what you do and what the Regents do?  I know you’re not part of 

the Regents, but do they have different criteria than your organization does 

for accountability and things such as that? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  The short answer is yes.  The longer answer 

is:  The attention and capacity of the state education department, on this 

particular issue of creating standards and policies that become this lasting, 

essential, sort of scaffolding has not been in place for many years -- or for, 

really, I would go so far as to say for the entire existence of their charter 

authorizing office.  That said, they have really turned the corner now and 

are implementing almost -- many of the things that we have described here 

today as sort of specific to the SUNY system, especially things like 

accountability plans that they’re building now.  And there used to be no -- 

for instance, no specific expectation that students would perform at a given 

level in order to continue to operate.  It was much more based on a variety 

of compliance and--  Well, I will leave it there. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  All right, I just have one more 

question.  I appreciate your presentation. 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  Thank you. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  What would you say the success 

rate is of the institutions that you’ve chartered in terms of continuance or 

elimination? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  Well, first of all, we’ve closed 8 out of the 

84 -- I’m sorry, 8 out of the 92, now, schools that we have authorized. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Okay. 
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 MR. CHARTOCK:  So that gives you a sense of sort of 

performance.  But then of those that have stayed open, on average they’re 

outperforming all public schools in the state, including charters.  In other 

words, charters that were authorized either in New York City by the 

Chancellor, when he had that power, or by the state education department.  

So they’re doing quite well, on average. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Okay.  I appreciate your 

testimony, and the other gentlemen also. 

 Thank you. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN VOSS:  Of the eight schools that you 

had to close, were they in financial difficulty, or was it performance in 

academics for the most part?  I mean, I’m sure they-- 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  Right.  The rationale for closing the schools 

was purely academic.  That said, what we have found -- and I think it’s 

probably true across the country -- if there’s a crack in the infrastructure 

somewhere, there’s a crack in the infrastructure somewhere else.  And so 

there have been those schools that we have closed for academic 

underperformance that were also fiscally mismanaged.  But that was not the 

primary rationale for closing the school, but they closed. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN VOSS:  I have another question, because 

having visited several charter schools, some of them are in facilities that are 

rather interesting, to put it mildly.  And I think a lot of them have problems 

because they can’t maintain the rent, or whatever, of the facility.  Who 

discusses or who approves the facilities?  Because as I said, I’ve been in 

some very interesting buildings. 
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 MR. CHARTOCK:  It’s a shared responsibility in New York 

state, but primarily the authorizer is responsible for judging the health and 

safety regarding the building.  So we go in and do a visit before any school 

opens and have to sign off on that space being appropriate for students.  

And then there are regulations -- health and safety code regulations that 

need to be attended to from the state level as well. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN VOSS:  And just one more question.  If 

they’re renting a facility, and then the person who owns the building wants 

to increase the rent and they can’t make it, is there any -- and the school is 

successful -- is there any help for them? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  Not through the authorizer, but there are a 

variety of resources.  And these folks could probably speak a little bit more 

to what those resources are across the country.  But in New York state, 

basically we do want to see the contracts so that we can make sure that 

what they’re getting into is responsible from the front end.  Part of their 

application that they show us, even before we consider giving them a 

charter, has to include what their facility plan is, is it appropriate; and we 

do have fiscal staff that looks specifically at whether or not it is a sound 

proposal, or if they’re opening themselves up for potential danger down the 

road.  And so we keep a real eye out for that. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN VOSS:  Thank you very much. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  As a follow-up to 

Assemblywoman Voss’ question about the facilities:  In New York state, 

what’s the relationship between the state and charters in terms of facilities?  

My impression is that it’s a little bit easier in New York state to gain access, 
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for example, to public schools facilities that are not being used, that are 

vacant.  Is that correct or not correct? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  Sort of. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Sort of.  Okay. (laughter) 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  So here’s the thing.  In New York City, the 

Chancellor of the New York City School System has -- his buildings are 

under his control.  He can decide, basically, who uses them as long as there 

is the appropriate community input.  But ultimately he has discretion over 

the department of education’s buildings.  So what he has chosen to do is 

allow for charter schools that are located in New York City to basically use 

that space near rent-free, if not for a dollar or something like that.  So that’s 

possible if you have a superintendent or somebody who controls those 

buildings who wants to, I suppose, be benevolent that way. 

 Upstate, we don’t see that.  Charter schools really have not 

collocated or used public buildings.  Maybe one in Buffalo before.  But 

other than that, there’s really little offer or opportunity for them to do that.  

So they are responsible for their own buildings and own facilities.  And at 

the same time, there is zero facilities’ money that comes from the state to 

the charters themselves.  So they’re, (a) responsible for finding their own 

buildings, and then (b) figuring out a way to pay for them that basically will 

not come from the state. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Okay.  Thank you. 

 At this time, because I am very aware of the time and the fact 

that this afternoon -- and members are welcome to stay if you’d like -- but 

this afternoon we’re having a workshop for groups, entities, institutions who 

are interested in possibly becoming authorizers or in understanding more 
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about the nuts and bolts of authorizer responsibility.  So we need to break 

for lunch. 

 But before we do that, I’m going to give members of the 

Committee one last chance to ask a question.  And then I would ask that 

the presenters -- if you’d like to say something in summary, please do so. 

 Panel, are you good? 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN VOSS:  I’m good. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Okay. 

 Senator. 

 SENATOR RICE:  I just want to be on record with what the 

State of New Jersey claims they’re doing, based on what you’ve said. 

 Your charter facilities -- you look at them, and you look at the 

plan coming in.  So you look at the front end to determine whether or not 

they can meet the expectations of the financial resources.  Is that correct? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  That’s correct. 

 SENATOR RICE:  And also if they can meet the expectations 

of the human resources, in terms of what a good educator should kind of 

look like, characteristic-wise, academically, of that magnitude before you 

move forward.  Is that correct? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  We don’t dictate, again, sort of the inputs.  

In other words, we don’t say, “You have to have a teacher who has this 

much experience.”  But what we do is, we look at the educational plan that 

they’ve outlined, how they will find qualified teachers to fill those spots, 

and how they will execute that plan.  And we do have to sign off on that, 

absolutely.  But we don’t say, “You must have 10 teachers with five years 

experience,” or any other inputs for that matter. 
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 But the key for us -- and this will eventually be my -- this can 

stand as my closing statement -- the key for us is outcomes.  And if you’re 

serious about outcomes, then do something about those outcomes and not 

worry about, as much, the inputs, as long as the school is following the law 

to the degree that it has to. 

 SENATOR RICE:  Well, in New Jersey, what happens is -- at 

least it used to happen.  I think it still does, based on locations and the 

people I hear speaking.  We approve applications for charter schools 

without knowing the location.  Or we’ll know the location, but there’s no 

guarantee or commitment on the lease; or there’s no guarantee or 

commitment, once there’s an inspection -- if there ever is an inspection -- 

that all the work is going to be done.  And then we’ve had experiences 

where, in September -- when all these parents have been notified that, 

“We’re accepting your kid,” and they’re paying their money -- we’re told in 

September that 300 kids, for example, cannot go to wherever they thought 

they were going.  And in the meantime, superintendents are running around 

trying to readdress that population they never expected back into the 

district. 

 You prevent that upfront.  Is that what you’re saying? 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  For the most part, yes.  However, it is 

similar in the sense that there are times in which we don’t have a 

guaranteed space, but they show us how they are going to find it.  They 

basically show us a plan of how they’re going to implement it.  And we have 

a very rigorous set of questions and interview tactics to understand whether 

or not that -- whether there’s real content there that we can believe in.  And 

then we, again, have our fiscal folks looking specifically at how viable it is.  
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What’s their backup plan?  We make sure that they have Plan B and a Plan 

C in place if Plan A doesn’t work.  And so we do want to-- 

 So, essentially, the answer is yes, but there are times in which 

they don’t have a specific spot locked down relative to what we’re talking 

about. 

 SENATOR RICE:  Through the Chair-- 

 Madam Chair, as we look through this, it seems to me it makes 

more sense not to just look at a plan when it comes to education.  There 

should be a tentative commitment on location.  Landlord A would say, 

“Well, I agree within this timeframe, (indiscernible) happen, yes.” 

 That’s one of the problems New Jersey has been having -- is 

that there are people who have been running around last--  I know; they 

come to me looking for space.  But we approved them already.  And as soon 

as they get the approval, they’re going out, Assemblywoman, telling parents, 

“You can sign up.”  The parents don’t know anything else about it.  They 

just feel, “You have the space; it’s going to happen.”  And it does not 

happen. 

 And my point is -- and maybe your system needs to look at that 

too -- but in this State, we need to make sure if you don’t have space, 

identifiable space with a conditional commitment, people we can talk to 

who make sense, or things have to be done, you aren’t getting an 

application.  And that’s why I say a moratorium to slow this stuff down. 

 Thank you very much. 

 MR. CHARTOCK:  If I may, just one quick response.  

Unfortunately, the way the system is set up, we sort of have a chicken and 

egg problem, which is that a lot of times, whether it’s facilities or other 
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conditional pieces, will not -- or resources from foundations, if you will -- 

those things will not arise until there is a charter.  So it becomes a real 

challenge.  And I sympathize with some of the people we authorize, because 

we actually have ended up not authorizing people because they couldn’t 

show us enough of what you’re describing, Senator, in terms of the 

conditional relationship.  We want to see at least the conditional 

relationship. 

 But it is a real problem for charters in the sense they can’t 

access some of these things before they actually get a charter to leverage. 

 I don’t know if you want to-- 

 MR. MEDLER:  The only thing I’d add is that that’s one of the 

things we emphasize in that process between being approved as a charter 

and opening.  In between, authorizers will frequently have to hold people 

to, sort of, trip lines and say, “By this date you need to have the lease 

signed, by this date you need 80 percent of your enrollment committed.”  

And that’s--  If you take not just the application process but the rest of that 

process seriously in your procedures, then the authorizers play a role in sort 

of brokering some of those later challenges.  If the authorizer just -- their 

only job is to approve it, and then they’re done for five years -- that’s when 

real problems happen.  They need to be able to say, in March, “If you don’t 

have a lease today, we’re not opening in August.”  So it’s that sort of being 

hard-nosed throughout the cycle. 

 MR. THAMAN:  I think another important piece to that is 

ensuring that there is enough time between approval and opening.  It’s not 

allowing charters to be approved in April that then can open in September, 

but making sure that these charters have the equivalent of a full planning 
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year and an adequate amount of time so that issues such as facilities and 

resources can adequately be addressed without students being placed at risk. 

 ASSEMBLYWOMAN JASEY:  Thank you. 

 I think that’s a very good summary and a good point to end on.  

Because I think, if nothing else, the hearing that we’ve had this morning -- 

and it’s really just the tip of the iceberg in terms of information, questions, 

issues.  But I think it’s a very good place for us to have started this 

conversation.  Because I agree with Senator Rice in that the last thing I 

want to see is a proliferation of applications and openings of charter schools 

that are not well-thought out, not well-supported, and therefore will not 

serve our kids.  And that’s my bottom line, and I think that’s the bottom 

line of the Committee members. 

 So I want to thank Douglas Thaman, from NACSA; Alex 

Medler, from NACSA; Jonas Chartock, from the Charter Schools Institute 

in New York for giving us a really good basis for our continuing discussion 

and conversation on this issue. 

 As I mentioned at the beginning, I think it’s timely because 

across the country this conversation is happening.  And I think we want to 

be very deliberative, very careful about how we move forward.  Because as I 

discussed with some members of the audience before we started, education 

reform is not something that happens overnight, or in a year or two.  And 

we have to move, I think, very intelligently and cautiously as we make those 

changes.  But change is definitely coming.  I think there’s no denying that.  

I think that train has left the station, and we want to make sure that we’re 

laying down the right foundation for our kids. 

You're viewing an archived copy from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

 67 

 I also want to thank Melanie Schulz, our Executive Director; 

Sharon Benesta; and Becky for your support.  There will be a transcript of 

the entire proceedings.  Those members who are not able to be here, and 

others who are interested, will certainly be able to get them. 

 We’re going to break for lunch.  And then those of you, I 

assume, in the audience -- many of you are interested in the workshop this 

afternoon.  We’ll be continuing this discussion. 

 And I would say--  Let’s see, it’s 12:15.  Shall we say 1:15, 

1:30?  Does that sound good?  Come back here to this room if you’re 

interested in the break-out sessions, and we’ll direct you to the rooms. 

 Thank you very much. 

 Meeting adjourned. 

 

(MEETING CONCLUDED) 
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